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THE \VHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

From: Robert T. Hartmann -

To: Dean Burch 
a.m. 

~D~a~t~e~: _____ M_a __ y __ l_9_, ___ 1_9_7_s ___________ Time 

For your information 

Digitized from Box 24 of the Robert T. Hartmann Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



~f~· 
~ tY ~THE WHITE HOUSE 

, WASHINGTON 

May 9, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT HARTMANN 

FROM: PA UL THEIS (ff° 

I understand on good authority that Charles McManus, 
who heads Americans for Constitutional Action, ~lAl~··t-"il n <-(.L(..,WKJ/ 

involved in the· upcoming campaign. Charlie's solid 
contacts in conservative ranks could be a real asset 
in the campaign. If you or Jack want to call him, he 
can be reached at ACA: 484-5525. 

In addition, if the newly-evolving campaign organization 
needs a good PR chief, Lew Helm, Assistant HEW 
Secretary for Public Affairs, is very much interested. 
Lew has worked in political campaigns and is well 
regarded by newsmen as a pro who knows his business. 
Lew can be reached at HEW: 245-1850 . 
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